U.S. Department of Homeland Security
500 C Street, SW
Washington, DC 20472

FEMA

W-14040

July 31, 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and th
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Serwcuﬁx

A dlr

FROM: Dennis Kuhns \)
Division Director ‘%ﬁ'
]

Federal Insurance and inistration
SUBJECT: Final Ext Mef Reyision to Compliance Policy Date for
(A° Documents

, June 1, 2014 Program Changes” dated December 16, 2013. The
first revision w. NFIP WYO Bulletin W-14027, “Revision to Compliance Date for
olicy D ents” on May 30, 2014. That bulletin can be found here:
: i ice.com/Stakeholder/pdf/bulletin/w-14027.pdf. The second revision was
IP WYO Bulletin W-14032, “Extension of Revision to Compliance Date for Large-
FontPo Documents” on June 20, 2014. That bulletin can be found here:
http://www.nfipiservice.com/Stakeholder/pdf/bulletin/w-14032.pdf.

The implementation of the requirement to mail out revised policies that comply with 42 U.S.C.
Section 4013a is being delayed a final time until September, 1, 2014, to allow FEMA to consult with
our WY O partners as outlined in the Homeowner Flood Insurance Affordability Act of 2014. Hard
copies of the policy must be mailed to comply with 42 U.S.C. Section 4013a.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Accounting, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting

www.fema.gov
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